Message

From: Imran Shafi [IShafi@no10.gov.uk]

on behalf of Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk> [IShafi@no10.gov.uk]

Sent: 10/03/202017:17:19

To: i NR {@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]

cc: CCS Control MalIbO)é 1&S } Name Redacted 'nolO gov.uk]; Katharine

Hammond [Katharme Hammond@cablnetofﬂce gov.uk]; Natasha Grant [natasha grant@cabmetofﬂce gov.uk]; Mark

...............

s s s s e

[psmatthancock@dhsc gov. uk] NR

?nolO gov.uk]; Stuart

Glassborow [SGIassborow@nolO gov.uk]; Martin Reynolds [MReynolds@no10.gov.uk]; Jack Doyle

[JDoyle@no10.gov.uk]; James Slack [JSIack@nolO.gov.uk];é NR

Pnol0.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: Covid-19 Bill - Note for the PM [OFFICIAL]

The PM signalled he agreed with the proposed approach in the morning meeting today.
He has since commented further:

- We must make sure the DAs are closely bound in on this

- We should make sure we have very strong comms around the sunset nature of the Bill

I’'m sure both of these are already in hand, but good to reiterate those messages.

Imran

Imran Shafi | Private Secretary to the Prime Minister | 10 Downing Street, London SW1A 2AA 1&S
Diary Managef NR @no10.gov.uk)

From:; NR @ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 March 2020 18:34
To: Imran Shafi <IShafi@nolO.gov.uk>

Cc: CCS Control Mailbox 1&S >; Name Redacted

b: Katharine

Hammond <Katharine.Hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Natasha Grant <natasha. grant@cablnetof ice.gov.uk>; Mark

Sweeney - Cabinet Office - (OFFICIAL) <mark.sweeney@cabinetoffice.gov. uk>i NR

@cablnetofflce gov.uk>;

NR -uk>, NR

i@ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>;; NR

NR @no10.gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow <SGIassborow@n010 gov.uk>;

Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@no10.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Covid-19 Bill - Note for the PM [OFFICIAL]

Hi Imran,
Please find attached the updated paper and associated annex.

Best wishes,

Head of Human and Animal Health Preparedness
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